
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board of Directors 
April Chan | Luz Gòmez | Ann Marie Johnson | Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold 

Board of Directors

AGENDA 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
TIME: 6 p.m.   DATE:  Monday, September 23, 2024 
PLACE:  Dublin San Ramon Services District 

Boardroom 
7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, CA 
www.derwa.org 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

3. ROLL CALL

4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Meeting Open to the Public)
At this time, those in the audience are encouraged to address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Board and not already included on tonight’s agenda. Comments should not exceed five minutes. Speaker cards are
available from the Authority Secretary and should be completed and returned to the Authority Secretary prior to addressing the 
Board.  The Chair of the Board will recognize each speaker, at which time the speaker should proceed to the lectern. Written
comments may be submitted to the Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com. Comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the
meeting will be provided to the Board. 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one action in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior to the time the Board 
votes on the Motion to adopt. 

A. Approve Minutes of Special Board Meeting of August 12, 2024
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for June 30, and July 31, 2024
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2024
Recommended Action: Approve by Motion

Our mission is to maximize the amount of recycled water delivered while recovering its costs; in doing so it will provide a 
reliable and consistent supply of recycled water to DSRSD and EBMUD for service to each of the agencies' customers. 

http://www.derwa.org/
mailto:genzale@dsrsd.com


DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority                                Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting, Monday, September 23, 2024    Page 2 

 
 
 D. Approve Task Order No. 21 for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for Public Information Services with ICF Jones &  
                             Stokes, Inc. 
                             Recommended Action: Approve by Motion  
 
7. BOARD BUSINESS 
        

A.       Approve Proclamation for Jan Lee’s Service to DERWA as Authority Manager 
                            Recommended Action: Approve by Motion 
 

B.       Approve Proclamation for Richard G. Sykes’s Service to DERWA as Interim Authority Manager 
      Recommended Action: Approve by Motion  

        
8. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. Authority Manager Update 
B. Confirm Next Board Meeting – December 9, 2024 

 
9.       BOARDMEMBER ITEMS 
 
10.     ADJOURNMENT     
 
All materials made available or distributed in open session at Board meetings are public information and are available for inspection during business 
hours by calling the Authority Secretary at (925) 828-0515. A fee may be charged for copies. District facilities and meetings comply with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the Authority Secretary as soon as possible, but at least two days prior to 
the meeting.  



    Item 6.A 
 

DRAFT 

DSRSD•EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
(DERWA) 

Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 12, 2024 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Vonheeder-Leopold called the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority 

(DERWA) meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 
2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG  
 
3. ROLL CALL – Directors present: Chair Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold, Vice Chair April Chan, and Directors 

Ann Marie Johnson, and Luz Gòmez. Staff present: Richard Sykes, Authority Manager; Jacqueline Lee, 
Treasurer; Austin Cho, General Counsel; and Nicole Genzale, Authority Secretary 

 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES – None 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – 6:01 p.m. – None 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Vice Chair Chan MOVED for approval of the items on the Consent Calendar. Director Gòmez  
SECONDED the MOTION, which CARRIED with FOUR AYES. 
 
A. Approve Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 1, 2024 – Approved 
B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for March 31, April 30, and May 31, 2024 – Approved 

 
7. BOARD BUSINESS 
 

A. Receive Presentation on Efforts to Develop a Long-Term Supplemental Supply Agreement with 
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District 

                
Authority Manager Sykes reviewed the item for the Board and introduced DSRSD General 
Manager Jan Lee, Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San) Resource Recovery 
Program Manager Melody LaBella, and EBMUD Manager of Water Supply Improvements Linda 
Hu, who provided a presentation (handed out to the Board and posted to the website as 
supplemental materials) that reviewed a long-term supplemental supply opportunity between 
DERWA and Central San. Building on the success of the temporary diversion project 
implemented in 2019, a long-term wastewater diversion from Central San of 2.7 million gallons 
per day (June to August) would enable DERWA to expand its customer base and meet demands 
for the next 10 years. Such an arrangement would benefit the region by improving water 
resiliency, expanding the recycled water system, and reducing nutrients discharged to the San 
Francisco Bay.  The team reviewed next steps to negotiate the long-term agreement, implement 
system expansion, and connect EBMUD and DSRSD “ready to connect” customers. 
 
The Board and staff discussed various aspects of the presentation, as well as the anticipated 
growth of DERWA’s system and recycled water customers, and the opportunity to negotiate 
with Central San to implement a mutually beneficial, decades-long (20 years or more) 
supplemental supply agreement.   



DERWA Special Meeting Minutes  August 12, 2024 
 
 

  2 DRAFT 

  
B. Approve Appointment of Vivian Housen as Authority Manager and Authorize Execution of 

Agreement for Services 
  

Authority Manager Sykes reviewed the item for the Board.  Chair Vonheeder-Leopold 
announced the following: “Before discussing Agenda Item 7.B., a provision of the Brown Act 
requires that the Board “orally report a summary of [the] recommendation for final action on 
the … salary [and other] compensation … of a local agency executive,” such as the Authority 
Manager. The recommendation is also summarized in Agenda Item 7.B., with further details 
available in the attached proposed Agreement for Services. As is specified in the proposed 
Agreement for Services, if approved, the Authority Manager will receive an hourly rate of $290, 
which will increase by $9 in each subsequent year of the agreement, and the total annual 
compensation shall not exceed $190,000. The recommendation is to approve the proposed 
Agreement for Services for the DERWA Authority Manager, effective on or about August 15, 
2024.” 
 
Director Gomez MOVED to Approve Resolution No. 24-5, Approving Appointment of Vivian 
Housen as Authority Manager and Authorizing Execution of Agreement for Services. Vice Chair 
Chan SECONDED the MOTION, which CARRIED with FOUR AYES. 

 
8. STAFF REPORTS 

 
A. Confirm Next Board Meeting – September 23, 2024  

The Board acknowledged the September meeting date and did not request any changes. 
 

9.     BOARDMEMBER ITEMS – None 
 
10.  NOT HELD – CLOSED SESSION 
       As Authorized Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: 
       Public Employment 
       Position:  Authority Manager 
 
11.  NOT HELD – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
12.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
Chair Vonheeder-Leopold adjourned the meeting at 6:26 p.m. 
 

Submitted by,  
 

Nicole M. Genzale, CMC 
Authority Secretary 



Item 6.B 

Prepared by JP  Reviewed by VH 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Treasurer’s Reports for June 30, and July 31, 2024 

 
 

Summary: 
 
Attached is the Treasurer’s Reports for the months ending June 30, and July 31, 2024, 
submitted by Treasurer Jacqueline Lee.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the Treasurer’s 
Reports for the months ending June 30, and July 31, 2024. 
 
September 23, 2024 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2024 
2. Treasurer’s Report – July 31, 2024 
 
 

 



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	����	���	����		�����	������			���� !"#	$%	�!"	&'()�	*+"�%,+"+-%	("./+�	0/+	�!"	1/2�!	"2#$23	4,2"	567	8689:	�	%,11�+;	/0	�+�2%� �$/2%	�2#	+" /11"2#��$/2	0/<</=%:		(">"2,"%?@,2#$23A	&,+$23	�!"	1/2�!7	.�;1"2�%	/0	B57CCD75C9	$2	�3"2 ;	+"$1E,+%"1"2�%	�2#	BDCF795G	$2	$2�"+"%�	=�%	+" /32$H"#:	@$% �<	;"�+I�/I#��"	+">"2,"	0/+	@J89	�/��<"#	BG766K7DK8:	L/	/�!"+	1$% "<<�2"/,%	.�;1"2�%	="+"	+" "$>"#	�!$%	1/2�!:		'M."2%"%A	N,++"2�	1/2�!	"M."2#$�,+"%	="+"	B975C57KF8:	@$% �<	;"�+I�/I#��"	"M."2#$�,+"%	0/+	@J89	�/��<	BF75OD7CF6P	/0	=!$ !	BK7G657COK	=�%	0/+	/."+��$23	"M."2%"%:			N�%!A	*!"	 �%!	E�<�2 "	��	4,2"	567	8689	=�%	B878K97K8C:				Q,E1$��"#	E;A				4� R,"<$2"	S""	*+"�%,+"+			&��"#A														
TUV	WX	YZY[

Attachment 1



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������� 4� 4� 567896735��������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9� 4� 4� :677<63>9� ;6<<>6>8:� 8576<78�)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;� 4� 4� >6><8699;� 3653=6>9:� 78865==�)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=� 4� 4� 3683:6=7=� ;8;68<7� 36>736>5:�)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3� 4� 4� 36:;96==3� >9963=7� 36>;965=8�)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=� 4� 4� 8657=6<8=� :;965<:� 86;>=69<7�?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:� <6=:<6<:;� 865<;6=73�)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:� 4� 4� <678;6>=:� 8655868:<� 365<868:8�G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;� 4� 4� 3>6;=;6:<;� 56>>3677>� 763536=;3�)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<� 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:� 4� 4� 3639=699:� 3>>6;9>� =<8659>�DLMNM 4� ;:365>8� 4� 4� ;:365>8� 3=:65<:� 3:86=:>�OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;� 4� 4� 89>63=;� 4� 89>63=;�R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33� 4� 4� =>56<33� 7><6<7>� ;=<6=7=�T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999� ;:568<;� 4� >56<:<� ;5767;3� 37565;;� >3565=<�PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88� 4� 4� 3::6;88� <>6><=� 8>6955�)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;� 4� 4� 76:=368>;� >68=868<7� >65=:6=;<�)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9� 4� 4� ;68876;;9� 365=8693>� 36<8=6;3<�),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� :;76999� 367<865>:� ;6>;9� >5968=>� 36<756:38� 369556;93� 5<96337�)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 3;76999� 4� >:6:5<� >56::8� >56::8� 3>68>7� 3:6<>3�DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� :76:55� 4� 4� :76:55� >96=3=� >:677<�L2-E@*.,�P*a,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333� 4� 4� 3;6333� 869;3� 569<9�DRQY�L0K-,�b0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A >;6999� 3:=65<:� 3863=>� >86>:7� 35869>=� <96=5;� =76978�QY�c0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 356999� 3>868;7� 4� ;678<� 3;96>9;� 7=6<=;� 596;39�bYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�?d)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F 3796999� 4� ;=67;3� ;=67;3� ;=67;3� 3<63<:� >36;:5�J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F >996999� 4� 56:3;� 396:<:� 396:<:� :6<>;� 76883�e0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF 3796999� 4� =63:8� 3>6<>3� 3>6<>3� 76<=<� 86=>;�)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. >;96999� 4� 3<6;8;� >>6>>>� >>6>>>� 396>>>� 3>6999�N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 796999� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;� ;;76::9� ;8;6;=;�cYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4� >77� >5� >><�NG/�d/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Ef,1A 4� 386:;>� 4� 4� 386:;>� <6>38� <6>38�)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oa+0.F*E. 4� 3767><6>89� 4� 56388� 3767;76:>8� =6<3=65;3� 7653768=7�)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=� 4� 4� 765=763;=� 4� 765=763;=�L0+*A0-*g,Z�d.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>� 4� 4� 36=896<5>� =896<>5� 3699969:7�hijk�i��������� h��ikh�i��l��� hhmi�j������������� ��mi������������� h��i�l�i��k����� jhik�liml��� jhi��ji�mn���opqrstuvw�x�utqy ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999��������� :698;68;:������� >56588�������������� 335699:���������� :63<968;<��������� >6==<6<;7���� 363<36<9;�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999��������� ;69:767:5������� >369=5�������������� 7567<>������������ ;639;63>=��������� >6;>56;:8���� 55765<;��������c,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999� 7856735� >69:>� ;36=;5� 7==6:7:� ::=67=3� 3:=6<8;�D,1@,A0@̂ 3<6999����������� >5>6759���������� 396358�������������� >:69<;������������ >=8687;������������ >>>6:=9������� 5:638;����������À2,@ 3;76999� 36=5>69;9� 4� 3;=6;9>� >63336;;>� 367<;6799� 7>56<;>�+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 765>76999� ;96<9<6><7� >67;<6<;:� 76<<<6>;7� ;868=867>9� >56<8;6933� <6<;;679=�N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673;� ;96>7868>8� 368:7673:� 368:7673:� ;36=9>63:9� 386=8865<;� 3:6=;76;75�nimk�ijh������� n�ikmli��k����� �i��ji��k��������� nik��iljn������� nmimmkimll������� j�i�hhijjl�� �li�nmi�h�����&z{�����z�|}% ki�m�ijh� hn�ik��i��j �i�l�inm� mi�jhilm� hm�i�j�ihhj h��i��mi�hm nnikh�ilkn&�~��(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN >63<:67<9� 769<>6=73�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 36:5865<:� >6<7969:>�LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�dFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF ;:867<>� <5:6733�d.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF 38<6:;=� 3==688<�P*F1�d.1EB, 4� 4�?̀ ?Mc�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNdTe :63586;<7������ =6995635>�������LMDb�MYMdcMJcO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 :699<6379������ 36;=;6:==������� )@,+0@,Z�K̂������������������������������������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZf��)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-F� 4� 36553658>������� �E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�/,_*,U,Z�K̂�����������������������������������P0AA�bEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S :63586;<7������ =6995635>�������?EA0-�Oa+,.Z*AC@,F �:6;8;65<>������ �<6;7368<9������� M++@E_,Z�K̂�����������������������������������MZZ��\VO�M)�M11@C0-F 5>86:;5��������� 5>86:;5���������� N0_*Z�e-0FF,@ N0A,c,FF��\VO�M/�M11@C0-F �>6>5>6:8:������ �>6>5>6:8:�������O.Z*.S�L0F2 >6>5:65>8������ >6>5:65>8�������9

����#�z������������������#�����

�|���|}����&z{���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&����}� ��|��&�|(��z&����&�|%(&�&�%�&��z&��z&�������&�z ��� � �{(�����i�����

���������������������������������



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*+,*-, -(((.+/)- 0!12034563740�378 ��9:� 2; �9:<="�>20�?@2A,/*.+B CDDEC. FD)E,/2 ,(-E-)2 � CDDEC. (E((()*+,*-, -(((.+/,- G�H35I2J673GK288: ��9G��L�28� �"2!@<�M�"2A)/*F+B +K-).ED, DCFE,F2 F/-E,+2 � +K-).ED, (E((()*+-*-, -(((.+D.D 60!N76G2OIP5O ��9:� 2;��� ��9O�"��Q2A)/*F+B -K)D-E(( +KD.(E.D2222222222222 DF+E,-2 � -K)D-E(( (E((()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9:� 2;��� ��9O�"��Q2A)/*F+B +KF/)E,, /)FE.,2 ,F-E/(2 � +KF/)E,, (E((()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9O�>�����Q2A)/*F+B ,K(F-E,D -KCD-E,+2222222222222 +K-.(E(C2222222222222 � ,K(F-E,D (E((()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9�������� 2A)/*F+B -).K),)E.) +DFK-/)E+F222222222 D-KF.(E,F22222222222 � -).K),)E.) (E((()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��292:�T2O<��"2H��2O<�2A.D*,-B -K,/.E./ +K,,CE,,2222222222222 +K(,DE+.2222222222222 ! (E(( -K,/.E./()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB F/+EF, F/+EF,2 92 ! (E(( F/+EF,()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A59�@���@�2-CVB --/EC( 92 --/EC(2 ! (E(( --/EC(()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A:"��M���@�-CVB --/EC( 92 92 ! (E(( --/EC(()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��2927��26�"��?2S�"W�26�X�=*6��"�>�2A,(*)(B ./FE-- -FCE-/2 F..E/F2 ! (E(( ./FE--()*+-*-, -(((.+CDC GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��292:2S24���MT�MM�@�2!��X@Y�>2:�@��>�2A,C*.FB -KD+FEF/ +KF--E-/2222222222222 +K,/+E+(2222222222222 ! (E(( -KD+FEF/()*+,*-, -(((.+/,D 5J;RG ��924���92!@M�27>>�A)/*F+B FK--.E)( -K--.E))2222222222222 ///E/,2 � FK--.E)( (E((()*+,*-, -(((.+/,D 5J;RG ��924���92O�"��QA)/*F+B +-)ECC DCE,C2 F/EF(2 � +-)ECC (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+FC J7665442JRO035OO2O56S0!5O203! ��9:� 2;��� ��9O��??2A)/*F+B FF(E(( --CEC(2 +(-EF(2 � FF(E(( (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+FC J7665442JRO035OO2O56S0!5O203! ��9:� 2;��� ��9O��??2A)/*F+B -/CE(( -(,E/F2 /-E(C2 � -/CE(( (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+FC J7665442JRO035OO2O56S0!5O203! ��9:� 2;��� ��9O��??2A)/*F+B F/)E(+ -CFE-.2 +--EC)2 � F/)E(+ (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9:� 2;��� ��9O�"��Q2A)/*F+B FK(+)E-) -K(D+E--2222222222222 /F.E(,2 � FK(+)E-) (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9O�>�����Q2A)/*F+B +K.,FEF+ +K(),EDD2222222222222 ,CDE,F2 � +K.,FEF+ (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9�������� 2A)/*F+B F/+KF/.E-D -C(K()-EC,222222222 +-+KFF-E.,222222222 � F/+KF/.E-D (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��292:�T2O<��"2H��2O<�2A.D*,-B CF,E(( ,-.EC-2 F(DE-D2 ! (E(( CF,E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9O1RS2!�="�2N����MM26��"�>�2AG9�@���@�2,)VB CK,,DE+D CK,,DE+D2222222222222 92 ! (E(( CK,,DE+D()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9O1RS2!�="�2N����MM26��"�>�2A59�@���@�2-CVB ,KFC+EC) 92 ,KFC+EC)2222222222222 ! (E(( ,KFC+EC)()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9O1RS2!�="�2N����MM26��"�>�2A:"��M���@�-CVB ,KFC+EC) 92 92 ! (E(( ,KFC+EC)()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB +K(/+E.F +K(/+E.F 92 ! (E(( +K(/+E.F()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A59�@���@�2-CVB ),(E)C 92 ),(E)C2 ! (E(( ),(E)C()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A:"��M���@�-CVB ),(E)C 92 92 ! (E(( ),(E)C()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��2927��26�"��?2S�"W�26�X�=*6��"�>�2A,(*)(B -K(+)E/F D()ECC2 +K-+(E+)2222222222222 ! (E(( -K(+)E/F()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��292:2S24���MT�MM�@�2!��X@Y�>2:�@��>�2A,C*.FB -K(,)E)( /)+E/(2 +K(D,EC(2222222222222 ! (E(( -K(,)E)(()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9:� 2;��� ��9O�"��Q2A)/*F+B FK))-E), -K.-CE--2222222222222 +K+F.E,-2222222222222 � FK))-E), (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9O�>�����Q2A)/*F+B -K+)DEFF +K,/)E+.2222222222222 )C-E+D2 � -K+)DEFF (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9�������� 2A)/*F+B F,.KF+.ECC -FDK-)CEDD222222222 +(CK(,CED/222222222 � F,.KF+.ECC (E((()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB -(FE(, -(FE(,2 92 ! (E(( -(FE(,()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A59�@���@�2-CVB ++/E+C 92 ++/E+C2 ! (E(( ++/E+C()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A:"��M���@�-CVB ++/E+C 92 92 ! (E(( ++/E+C()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��2927��26�"��?2S�"W�26�X�=*6��"�>�2A,(*)(B -K-()E/- DD-ECC2 +KF-,E+.2222222222222 ! (E(( -K-()E/-()*-+*-, -(((.-+/) GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��292:2S24���MT�MM�@�2!��X@Y�>2:�@��>�2A,C*.FB FK,+(E/C +K)(FE+)2222222222222 +KD(CED+2222222222222 ! (E(( FK,+(E/C()*-,*-, ZS+.+( !HO612A7>>@<���� 2�??�>�B228@��2:�QT��� ��92:���>2A,/E-FV*.(ECCVB )(-K-/)E-( -/)K.+(E,-222222222 F(.KCD.ECD222222222 � )(-K-/)E-( (E((()*-,*-, ZS+.+( !HO612A7>>@<���� 2�??�>�B228@��2:�QT��� ��920�����M�2A,/E-FV*2.(ECCVB ,)KF+(E/F --KC/DEDC22222222222 -FK.+-E()22222222222 � ,)KF+(E/F (E((()*-,*-, ZS+.++ OH6!J2A7>>@<���� 2�??�>�B228@��2:�QT��� ��92:���>2A,/E-FV*.(ECCVB /,DKDC(E-C ,)CK+-DEDF222222222 ,D+KC,+E,,222222222 � /,DKDC(E-C (E((()*-,*-, ZS+.++ OH6!J2A7>>@<���� 2�??�>�B228@��2:�QT��� ��920�����M�2A,/E-FV2*2.(ECCVB ,DK(F)E.) -FK),DE,(22222222222 -,KFDDE+)22222222222 � ,DK(F)E.) (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C-D 0!12034563740�378 ��9:� 2; �9:<="�>20�?@2A,/*.+B +KD,.E(( /(,E(.2 /,(E/.2 � +KD,.E(( (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9:� 2;��� ��9O�"��Q2A)/*F+B ,K/)DE(( FK,-CE/-2222222222222 +K.,(E(D2222222222222 � ,K/)DE(( (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9O�>�����Q2A)/*F+B +K)/(E.) +K+))E,/2222222222222 .-,E(C2 � +K)/(E.) (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9O�>�����Q25[���M�2A)/*F+B -//E., -()E)D2 /-ED)2 � -//E., (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 ��9�������� 2A)/*F+B F+,K/+/EC. -+CK-/,E)F222222222 /CK)-.E+-22222222222 � F+,K/+/EC. (E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG20�W2J�>\L�MX27��"QM�M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB +K+((E)( +K+((E)(2222222222222 92 ! (E(( +K+((E)(()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG20�W2J�>\L�MX27��"QM�M2A59�@���@�2-CVB ),)E(( 92 ),)E((2 ! (E(( ),)E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG20�W2J�>\L�MX27��"QM�M2A:"��M���@�-CVB ),)E(( 92 92 ! (E(( ),)E((()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB -K,++E/, -K,++E/,2222222222222 92 ! (E(( -K,++E/,()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A59�@���@�2-CVB +K,+.EC( 92 +K,+.EC(2222222222222 ! (E(( +K,+.EC(()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG2U���26��"�>�T���M2A:"��M���@�-CVB +K,+.EC( 92 92 ! (E(( +K,+.EC(()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG240:O2S1G2R� ��Y�M2AG9�@���@�2,)VB +DK+D,E,+ +DK+D,E,+22222222222 92 ! (E(( +DK+D,E,+()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG240:O2S1G2R� ��Y�M2A59�@���@�2-CVB +(K)CFE,. 92 +(K)CFE,.22222222222 ! (E(( +(K)CFE,.()*-D*-, -(((.-C(. GRJ8032O73267;�32O56S0!5O2G0O4 !��9GO6OG240:O2S1G2R� ��Y�M2A:"��M���@�-CVB +(K)CFE,. 92 92 ! (E(( +(K)CFE,.

�����]�����2���̂ ����2_�
��2��
̀ ��a
̂������̂ 2�b2�c��#�a
����2b��2
̀ �2���a��2�#���d$'�2efg2hfhi



�������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ��������������� ����!����"�#������$��%�����& '()���*+� �)�'�*(�������������� '')���*������������� � �*�� '()���*+��������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ������,������-./�..�0-���1"02�$�,�01�$1�%����+& �)���*�� �)'��*��������������� �)�(�*'+������������� � �*�� �)���*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ���,�3���-�3��������4�%�(�+'& ')���*+� ')�''*��������������� ���*��� � ')���*+� �*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� �����$��1��4�%�(�+'& +�+*'( ���*��� ''�*�(� � +�+*'( �*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� �����$��1��4��5��-.��%�(�+'& �(*�' ��*��� �'*��� � �(*�' �*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ��������1�-3�%�(�+'& ���)���*�� +�()'��*�+��������� '�')+��*((��������� � ���)���*�� �*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�
-!���$67�."��-��4.�.�%	��0�1�0-���8& �)+�(*�( �)+�(*�(������������� �� � �*�� �)+�(*�(�������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�
-!���$67�."��-��4.�.�%���0�1�0-���8& ')+��*�� �� ')+��*��������������� � �*�� ')+��*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�
-!���$67�."��-��4.�.�%,���.�-10-��8& ')+��*�� �� �� � �*�� ')+��*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�9�1�������$�/�-1.�%	��0�1�0-���8& '�(*'� '�(*'�� �� � �*�� '�(*'��������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�9�1�������$�/�-1.�%���0�1�0-���8& ��*�� �� ��*��� � �*�� ��*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ����	���	�9�1�������$�/�-1.�%,���.�-10-��8& ��*�� �� �� � �*�� ��*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ��������������� ����!����"�#������$��%�����& ''�*�� ��*��� �'*'�� � �*�� ''�*���������� ��������� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ������,������-./�..�0-���1"02�$�,�01�$1�%����+& ')���*(� ���*'�� ���*��� � �*�� ')���*(�����+��� ��������� ���
	 �����������0.1��$$1%�(�+'& +)'+�*�� �)'��*��������������� (��*�+� � +)'+�*�� �*������+��� ��������� ���
	 ���������������4%�(�+'& �)''+*(� �)�(�*�+������������� �)�'�*+�������������� � �)''+*(� �*������+��� ��������( 	�:��;�����	)���, ���	��7����3����0<-.���%�(�+'& ���*�� �+�*�'� ���*��� � ���*�� �*������+��� �������+� ���������
�
���������
����
�� ���,�3���-�3����1�  �%�(�+'& +�+*�' ���*��� ''�*�+� � +�+*�' �*������+��� �������+� ���������
�
���������
����
�� ���,�3���-�3����1�  �%�(�+'& �(�*�' +�'*��� '�+*��� � �(�*�' �*���������� �����+'�+ 
�=�
�������
���� ���,�3��3��,<#��$�
- 0�%�(��'& ')'��*�� ��'*��� ��+*��� � ')'��*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� �
�>��	��;?�� ���,�3���-�3��������4�%�(�+'& �)�+�*�� +)'((*��������������� ')�+�*�'������������� � �)�+�*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� ���
	 �����������0.1��$$1%�(�+'& �)���*'' ')���*��������������� �((*�+� � �)���*'' �*�����+���� �$$�<�� ���
	 ���������������4%�(�+'& ')���*�� ��+*��� +��*'�� � ')���*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� 	
��
����������������
����	
�� ��������1�-3�%�(�+'& ��')���*�� ��+)�(�*����������� �'�)+'�*����������� � ��')���*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� ���
	 �����������0.1��$$1%�(�+'& �)�'�*�� ')���*��������������� ���*�+� � �)�'�*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� ���
	 ���������������4%�(�+'& ���*�� ���*��� ��+*'(� � ���*�� �*�����+���� �$$�<�� ���������
�
���������
����
�� ���,�3���-�3����1�  �%���++& �(�*�� '(�*((� (�*�'� � �(�*�� �*���� �� �*�� �*���)+�+)���*�� �)���)�'�*�� ')���)��'*�+ �)���)�+�*�� ''�)+��*�����1� �$�1�.�0 �	�.#*:6��-2�-3�����/0<-1��'���� ���)�'�*��@ � ,���.�-10-�� '()�'�*'��������������'���� �)���*(�@ � �*����$0-$���2���'��� ���)���*(�@ � �*����$0-$���2������� ')���)�'+*(�@������������� �*����$0-$���2������� (��)+��*'�@ � �, �)���)�+�*�������� �*����$0-$���2����+��� '�)���*+(@ � ��, ''�)+��*������������������� ')'��*��@ ���+���$$�<�� �'�)�+�*�'@ ��)+�+)���*��@�������������



����������	
������ 
������� ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�JKAKJ �L����L�L�;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�MNOPJ ��L���Q�RLSBH@�TU�VW=XGX>HT>�VX@C=>HG �Q��LQ�YZ[>H=F=GH�[>?TC=�I�;??FE=\ ����ZZ�YY]=WWG�̂XF<T�[>H=F=GH ��Z�YR��ZQ_H̀=F�A=BCDEFG=C=>HGI�OBG? ����;<=>?@�A=BCD�I�JKAKJ��a;bAc ;??FEXW ��QZQ��Y����;<=>?@�A=BCD�I�MNOPJ�a;bAc ;??FEXW ZQ��R�����SBH@�TU�VW=XGX>HT>�VX@C=>HG�a;bAc ;??FEXW LZQ�����Q�d,55�81e682,�f/3+,175:[Ŝ �[ghMAg;h[_g;i Zb��bL�L� aR���R�cJ_]gMj�NA;gJ��iiV Zb��bL�L� a��LZ����cA[Sk;AJ�KjlMK Zb�LbL�L� aL�Z�L���cJPNi[g�K;g�A;O_g�KMAm[SMK�J[Kh Zb�LbL�L� aLRR��L���LcMNOPJ Zb��bL�L� aQ�Q�L�QRcN;AAMhh�NPK[gMKK�KMAm[SMK�[gS ZbL�bL�L� aQQ����cN;AAMhh�NPK[gMKK�KMAm[SMK�[gS ZbL�bL�L� aLYR���cN;AAMhh�NPK[gMKK�KMAm[SMK�[gS ZbL�bL�L� aQYZ���cJPNi[g�K;g�A;O_g�KMAm[SMK�J[Kh ZbL�bL�L� a��Y�Q�Z�Y�cJPNi[g�K;g�A;O_g�KMAm[SMK�J[Kh ZbL�bL�L� aQ�R�L�Z���cKh;hM�];hMA�AMK_PASM�S_ghA_i�N_;AJ ZbL�bL�L� aZ���Z�R��QcKh;hM�];hMA�AMK_PASM�S_ghA_i�N_;AJ ZbL�bL�L� aYYZ�Y�Z��Qc[Ŝ �[ghMAg;h[_g;i ZbL�bL�L� a��������cJPNi[g�K;g�A;O_g�KMAm[SMK�J[Kh ZbL�bL�L� aQYR������ZcJPNi[g�K;g�A;O_g�KMAm[SMK�J[Kh ZbL�bL�L� a�LY��R��Q�cMNOPJ RbQbL�L� a���L���R�cJ_]gMj�NA;gJ��iiV RbQbL�L� aRR��ZRcN;AAMhh�NPK[gMKK�KMAm[SMK�[gS RbQbL�L� aQZQ���cN;AAMhh�NPK[gMKK�KMAm[SMK�[gS RbQbL�L� a�Y����c[Ŝ �[ghMAg;h[_g;i Rb�bL�L� a���L����cĵL��;??FEXW ;??FEXW aR�L��Q����c����������	
������ 
n��
��� �op�
oq��r�s��������������tuuv�w�x�ty�t		z{��� q�no��qr�
�����������������|
��v�w�x�t}�t		z{��� ~�o�q�o�n�r����������������ATE>\B>< a����c������������������������������������	
�
n��
��� �o�q�oq�nr

��������������

�x}�t��t���}xy�}�



�����������	��
�
���	
����	���������	�����������	������	���	����	���	����		�����	������			���� !"#	$%	�!"	&'()�	*+"�%,+"+-%	("./+�	0/+	�!"	1/2�!	"2#$23	4,56	789	:;:<=	�	%,11�+6	/0	�+�2%� �$/2%	�2#	+" /11"2#��$/2	0/55/>%=		("?"2,"%@A,2#$23B	&,+$23	�!"	1/2�!9	C:9;DD9E<D	$2	�3"2 6	+"$1F,+%"1"2�%	�2#	C::9D7D	$2	$2�"+"%�	>"+"	+" "$?"#=	A$% �5	6"�+G�/G#��"	+"?"2,"	0/+	AH:I	�/��5"#	JC8K:9KK8LM	�  +,�5	+"?"+%�5%	�/��5"#	JC:9:N:9<D7L=	O/	/�!"+	1$% "55�2"/,%	.�61"2�%	>"+"	+" "$?"#	�!$%	1/2�!=		'P."2%"%B	Q,++"2�	1/2�!	#$%F,+%"1"2�%	>"+"	C:89EN7=	A$% �5	6"�+G�/G#��"	"P."2#$�,+"%	0/+	AH:I	�/��5	JCN;<9<D<LM	/0	>!$ !	JCN;<9<D<L	>�%	0/+	/."+��$23	"P."2%"%=	�  +,�5	+"?"+%�5%	�/��5"#	JCN:D9<7NL=			Q�%!B	*!"	 �%!	F�5�2 "	��	4,56	789	:;:<	>�%	C<97<:977I=				R,F1$��"#	F6B				4� S,"5$2"	T""	*+"�%,+"+			&��"#B								 UVW	XY	Z[Z\

Attachment 2



���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������ ���!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ��'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#)*+,-*.,�/,012�3 4� 567896735������ 4� 4� 567896735�������� :6;<;6=>9���� ;635867=5�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�> 4� :677<63>9������ 4� 4� :677<63>9�������� ;6<<>6>8:���� 8576<78��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�; 4� >6><8699;������ 4� 4� >6><8699;�������� 3653=6>9:���� 78865==��������)*+,-*.,�/,012�: 4� 3683:6=7=������ 4� 4� 3683:6=7=�������� ;8;68<7������� 36>736>5:�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�7 4� 36:;96==3������ 4� 4� 36:;96==3�������� >9963=7������� 36>;965=8�����)*+,-*.,�/,012�8 4� 8657=6<8=������ 4� 4� 8657=6<8=�������� :;965<:������� 86;>=69<7�����?@,0AB,.A�)-0.A 4� 3765;>65=:����� 4� 4� 3765;>65=:������ <6=:<6<:;���� 865<;6=73�����)CB+�DA0A*E.F 4� <678;6>=:������ 4� 4� <678;6>=:�������� 8655868:<���� 365<868:8�����G0A,@�?0.HF 4� 3>6;=;6:<;����� 4� 4� 3>6;=;6:<;������ 56>>3677>���� 763536=;3�����)20F,�>�)*+,-*.,�I�)CB+�DA0A*E. 4� ;6:8>6=;<������ 4� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�������� 4� ;6:8>6=;<�����J01HKE.,�LE@@EF*E. 4� 3639=699:������ 4� 4� 3639=699:�������� 3>>6;9>������� =<8659>��������DLMNM 4� ;:365>8��������� 4� 4� ;:365>8����������� 3=:65<:������� 3:86=:>��������OJPQN�)*+,-*.,�)20F,�>6�;�I: 4� 89>63=;��������� 4� 4� 89>63=;����������� 4� 89>63=;��������R*.,�D1@,,.*.S 4� =>56<33��������� 4� 4� =>56<33����������� 7><6<7>������� ;=<6=7=��������T,UV/,+-01,B,.A�L0+*A0-�W79X >996999�������� ;5767;3��������� 4� 4� ;5767;3����������� 37565;;������� >3565=<��������PRVQY�LE.A@E-�)@ES@0B*.S�Q+Z0A, 4� 3::6;88��������� 4� 4� 3::6;88����������� <>6><=��������� 8>6955����������)@ES@0B�)-0..*.S�I�M*@�/,-*,[ 4� 76:=368>;������ 4� 4� 76:=368>;�������� >68=868<7���� >65=:6=;<�����)-0..*.S��)@*E@�\,0@F 4� ;68876;;9������ 4� 4� ;68876;;9�������� 365=8693>���� 36<8=6;3<�����),@B0.,.A�DC++-]�DC++-̂� 3796999�������� 36<756:38������ 4� 4� 36<756:38�������� 369556;93���� 5<96337��������)D/43�YRN�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�M*@�/,-*,[�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 4� >56::8����������� 4� 4� >56::8������������� 3>68>7��������� 3:6<>3����������DRQY�0.Z�PR�̀+,@0A*E.0-�M.0-̂F*F 4� :76:55����������� 4� 4� :76:55������������� >96=3=��������� >:677<����������L2-E@*.,�P*a,@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;6333����������� 4� 4� 3;6333������������� 869;3����������� 569<9�����������DRQY�L0K-,�b0@.,FF�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 35869>=��������� 4� 4� 35869>=����������� <96=5;��������� =76978����������QY�c0B+�O-,1A@*10-�LE..,1AE@�/,+-01,B,.A 4� 3;96>9;��������� 4� 4� 3;96>9;����������� 7=6<=;��������� 596;39����������bYML�/,+-01,B,.AF 3>86999�������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�?d)D�YRN�Q+S@0Z,F =96999���������� ;=67;3����������� 4� 4� ;=67;3������������� 3<63<:��������� >36;:5����������J01HU0F2�M.0-̂F*F 3>76999�������� 396:<:����������� 4� 4� 396:<:������������� :6<>;����������� 76883�����������e0A,�/,+-01,B,.AF >596999�������� 3>6<>3����������� 4� 4� 3>6<>3������������� 76<=<����������� 86=>;�����������)*.,�Y0--,̂�?@0.FB*FF*E.�L0A2EZ*1�)@EA,1A*E. ;96999���������� >>6>>>����������� 4� 4� >>6>>>������������� 396>>>��������� 3>6999����������N,1EBB*FF*E.�P*1@E[*-A@0A*E.�R01*-*Â 3376999�������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�Y0-_,�/,20K*-*A0A*E.V/,+-01,B,.A 596999���������� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�PR�P,BK@0.,�/,+-01, 4� 8=<6<;;��������� 4� 4� 8=<6<;;����������� ;;76::9������� ;8;6;=;��������cYMPGM�LE..,1A*E. 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4� 4�8A2�/G?)�D0.Z�R*-A,@ 4� >77� 4� 4� >77� >5� >><�NG/�d/GP4�)@E+�<:�/Z�;�N@ECS2A�)@Ef,1A 4� 386:;>����������� 4� 4� 386:;>������������� <6>38����������� <6>38�����������)D/3�V/,1̂]�G0A,@�?@,0AB,.A�Oa+0.F*E. 4� 3767;76:>8����� 4� 4� 3767;76:>8������ =6<3=65;3���� 7653768=7�����)-,0F0.AE.�L0+*A0-�J*--*.SVLE.A*.S,.1̂ 4� 765=763;=������ 4� 4� 765=763;=�������� 4� 765=763;=�����L0+*A0-*g,Z�d.A,@,FA 4� 36=896<5>������ 4� 4� 36=896<5>�������� =896<>5������� 3699969:7�����hihjki��������� h�lilk�i��m��� n� n� h�lilk�i��m���� �him�kiok��� �hi�l�iloj���pqrstuvwx�y�vurz ���������	
����
�������� �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������ �����������!� �����
��	����"���
�����#���$!�  %&% ���'��"���
�����#���( ��'��"���
�����#NO/GM�)@ES@0B�P0.0S,@ >:76999�������� :63<968;<������ 569<>� 387� :63<96<9;�������� >6==<6=7=���� 363<36<::�����?@,0FC@,@ 3936999�������� ;639;63>=������ 3:6337������������� {;68>=|������������ ;69==6799�������� >6;>:68>7���� 55:6<57��������c,S0-�LEC.F,- >76999���������� 7==6:7:��������� 558� 4� 7==6:7:����������� ::=67=3������� 3:=6<8;��������D,1@,A0@̂ >96999���������� >=8687;��������� 4� 4� >=8687;����������� >>>6:=9������� 5:638;����������À2,@ 3796999�������� >63336;;>������ 4� 4� >63336;;>�������� 367<;6799���� 7>56<;>��������+̀,@0A*E.�0.Z�P0*.A,.0.1,�N,A0*- 86;396999������ ;868=867>9����� 4� {5936999|�������� ;76==767>9������ >56;;56>83�� <687<6>7=�����N,KA�D,@_*1, 368:7673:������ ;36=9>63:9����� 4� 4� ;36=9>63:9������ 386=8865<;�� 3:6=;76;75���oi�mki�h������� joioomiokk����� �himjl������������� �j��i�k���������� joiho�i��������� �hiooli��m�� �kil��ihml����&}~�����}���% mikj�i�h� ho�i���ihh� �himjl �j��i�k�� hohi��jik�h h�lioh�i�jh jjijlji�o�� ~�����������������	�#� �j�ki�lj��&}~�����}���%�n�����	�
 mikj�i�h� ho�i���ihh� �j��i�k�� �j��i�k�� hohi��jik�h h�lioh�i�jh jjijlji�o�&����(�%����(� ��" �	����������� �����#�����MS,.1̂�LE.A@*KCA*E.ND/DN 4� 4�OJPQN 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE. 4� 4�MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�ND/DN 36;736:<3������ {336835|����������MS,.1̂�/,*BKC@F,B,.AF�4�OJPQN 8>=63<8�������� {7677:|������������LEBB,@1*0-�)0+,@�dFFC,Z 4� 4�)-,0F0.AE.�+0̂B,.AF <86>5=���������� {3586<5=|��������d.A,@,FA�V�LE.A@01AF >>68;8���������� 33638=�����������P*F1�d.1EB, 4� 4�?̀ ?Mc�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNdTe >69<=67<>������ {3<>6<<3|��������MN���R\>9>:�\VO�M11@C0-F {>6>5>6:8;|����?̀ ?Mc�/OYOTQOD�I�RQTNdTe�4�M11@C,Z {3<>6<<3|������� {3<>6<<3|��������LMDb�MYMdcMJcO �	����������� �����#�����J,S*..*.S�L0F2 >6>5:65>8������ >6>5:65>8������ )@,+0@,Z�K̂��������������������������� ���������J,S]�J0-0.1,�MZf�{)@*E@�\,0@�M11@C0-F| 4� 367:869>8������ �E2..̂�GE.S N0A,/EC.Z*.S 4� 4�/,_*,U,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������P0AA�bEC1H N0A,?EA0-�/,_,.C,F�I�RC.Z*.S >69<=67<>������ {3<>6<<3|��������?EA0-�Oa+,.Z*AC@,F {>36=5;|��������� 59:6:8:��������� M++@E_,Z�K̂�������������������������� ���������O.Z*.S�L0F2 :6;:>6;;7������ :6;:>6;;7������ N0_*Z�e-0FF,@ N0A,9

����#�}������������������#�����

��������n��&}~���

����#�������#��������������#�����

 %&% ����( �&������ �����&��(��}&����&��%(&�&�%�&��}&��}&�������&�} ��� � �~(���lhi�����

���������������������������������



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� 
�
�� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,- ,(((.,//0 12345 ��678���67!9:�7;<<�=0>*+?@ +A?+(B). ,A?0(B,,7777777777777 >)(B.+7 � +A?+(B). (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.,//0 12345 ��678���67C�"��D=0>*+?@ /A??+B>. .A.>/B0+7777777777777 ,A.?.B+,7777777777777 � /A??+B>. (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.,/)> 5�EF1G72H;F5A7IIJ ��65��K�7I� �"7!9L�:�"7=0>*+?@ )).B0) .+.B,?7 ,-(B-07 � )).B0) (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.,/+/ 2;HH188724CMF1CC7C1HNM!1C7MF! ��6J� 73��� ��6C��OO7=0>*+?@ +0+B(? ,.(B-/7 ??,B.+7 � +0+B(? (B((()*(+*,- ,(((.,/+/ 2;HH188724CMF1CC7C1HNM!1C7MF! ��6J� 73��� ��6C��OO7=0>*+?@ ->.B(? +-?B.07 ?.+B-.7 � ->.B(? (B((()*(.*,- ,(((.+?0+ M!P7MF81HF;8M�F;I ��6J� 73 �6JLQ"�<7M�O97=->*.?@ ?A?,.B(( ..?B,.7 .)+B).7 � ?A?,.B(( (B((()*?>*,- ,(((.+)-> 12345 ��678���67!9:�7;<<�=0>*+?@ ,A,?.B,) ?A.,/B.-7777777777777 0/0B)+7 � ,A,?.B,) (B((()*?>*,- ,(((.+)-> 12345 ��678���67C�"��D=0>*+?@ 0..B-0 -.,B,)7 ,(+B?>7 � 0..B-0 (B((()*?>*,- ,(((.+)?0 2;HH188724CMF1CC7C1HNM!1C7MF! ��6J� 73��� ��6C��OO7=0)*++@ ,>)B(( ?>/B>>7 >/B(?7 � ,>)B(( (B((()*?>*,- ,(((.+)?0 2;HH188724CMF1CC7C1HNM!1C7MF! ��6J� 73��� ��6C��OO7=0)*++@ ?0.B(( ??(B..7 .-B-.7 � ?0.B(( (B((()*,0*,- ,(((.-,+) HM!R;H57CGS1C ��6J� 73��� ��6C�"��D7=0>*+?@ -A0+)B-. +A?>>B/-7777777777777 ?A-+)B0?7777777777777 � -A0+)B-. (B(((B(( (B(((B(( (B(((B(( (B(((B(( (B((67 67 (B(( (B((,?A>)+B.) ?-A>,)B.- )A(-0B(+ ,?A>)+B.) (B((!����O�<���:79O75�:QBET71�U�� 7777;V9L��)*+*,- ?,A/)/B+>W 7 J"��:���9�67 67)*.*,- ?A?,.B((W 7 (B((H�<9�<�"�U)*?>*,- +A++,B)+W 7 (B((H�<9�<�"�U)*,0*,- -A0+)B-.W 7 (B((H�<9�<�"�U�J ,?A>)+B.)77777777777 (B((H�<9�<�"�U!;J 67,?A>)+B.)W 7

�����X�����7���Y����7Z�
��7��
[��\
Y������Y7�]7�̂ ��#�\
����7]��7
[�7���\��7�#���_$̀�7abc7dedf



����������	
������ 
���
��� ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�JKAKJ ��LM����N�OM;<=>?@�A=BCDEFG=C=>HG�I�PQRSJ ��O�����N�TBH@�UV�WX=YGY>HU>�WY@C=>HG �����O��OZ>H=F=GH�Z>?UC= ���N�����[=XXG�\YF<U�Z>H=F=GH �N�MMN�LN]Ĥ=F�A=BCDEFG=C=>HGI�RBG? N�NN_,55�81̀682,�a/3+,175:PQRSJ �bLb�N�� c��������NdJ][ePf�QA;eJ��ggW �bLb�N�� c��M���dQ;AAPhh�QSKZePKK�KPAiZTPK�ZeT �bLb�N�� cL�L�N�dQ;AAPhh�QSKZePKK�KPAiZTPK�ZeT �bLb�N�� c�OM�N�dZT\�ZehPAe;hZ]e;g �bMb�N�� c����M�NNdPQRSJ �b�Ob�N�� c����N��LdQ;AAPhh�QSKZePKK�KPAiZTPK�ZeT �b�Ob�N�� c�O��NNdQ;AAPhh�QSKZePKK�KPAiZTPK�ZeT �b�Ob�N�� c��M�NNdAZTj;AJ�KfkPK �b��b�N�� c���L���Md����������	
������ 
l��m��� �n���n��op����������������AUE>qB>< cN�L�d�����������	
�
l��m��� �n���n��op

��������������

rstuv��vwx�tsyzt{



Item 6.C 

Prepared by JL         Reviewed by VH 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
          Approve Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2024 

 
Summary: 
 
Section 53646 of the Government Code allows the Treasurer of the Authority to submit 
to the Authority Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors a quarterly 
investment report. It also stipulates that the investment report must include the types of 
investments in which the Authority has invested its funds, the issuer, date of maturity, 
the value of the investment at maturity, and the dollar amount that is invested in the 
security.  
 
The investments held by the Authority in the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund on June 30, 2024, were $1,056,358. The investment portfolio is in full compliance 
with the Board’s adopted policy regarding the Authority’s investments. 
 
In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the Government Code, this report denotes that 
the Authority will be able to meet expenditure requirements for the next six months from 
revenues/reimbursements/contributions from member agencies. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2024. 
 
September 23, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6.D 

Prepared by JP                                                 Reviewed by VH      
  

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Task Order No. 21 for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 for  

Public Information Services with ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. 
 
 
Summary: 
 
A component of DERWA program management includes public information efforts. The program 
activities consist of updating informational materials, website maintenance, and coordination of 
an annual communications roundtable exercise for DERWA, EBMUD, DSRSD, and the City of 
Pleasanton. These activities have been provided by ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. since 2002 
through a professional services agreement and associated annual task orders. 
 
Proposed Task Order No. 21 would continue ICF Jones & Stokes, Inc. support for public 
information and agency outreach activities from July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. The 
estimated cost of the work for Task Order No. 21 is $30,000.  
 
The largest expense in the proposed task order is the communications roundtable exercise. 
Given the transition in authority management, a roundtable is tentatively planned for early spring 
of 2025. Funding for the task order is included in the proposed Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Operating 
Budget.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, Task 
Order No. 21 to Professional Services Agreement A08-03, dated August 18, 2008, with ICF 
Jones & Stokes Inc. for the period July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, in an amount not to 
exceed $30,000. 
 
September 23, 2024 
 
 



Item 7.A 

Prepared by JP  Reviewed by VH  

 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Proclamation for Jan Lee’s 

Service to DERWA as Authority Manager 
 

 
Summary: 
 
At the May 16, 2022, DERWA Board meeting, the Board of Directors appointed Jan Lee, the 
Assistant General Manager of Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD), as the DERWA 
Authority Manager. Ms. Lee served as the DERWA Authority Manager commencing July 1, 
2022, and served dutifully through December 31, 2023, as she was appointed as the DSRSD’s 
General Manager, effective December 23, 2023.  
 
Ms. Lee’s service and contributions as Authority Manager have been instrumental in the 
continued success of DERWA.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation for Service to Jan Lee. 
 
September 23, 2024 
 
Attachment: 
 

1. Proclamation 



DERWA 
PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled 
Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a recycled water 
program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San Ramon and Livermore-
Amador Valleys; and 

WHEREAS, the DERWA Board of Directors and staff have diligently worked to achieve the 
mission of providing a cost-effective, dependable, and consistent supply of recycled water to the 
communities served by Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD) and East Bay Municipal 
Utility District (EBMUD); and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee furthered DERWA’s mission by agreeing to serve as DERWA’s Authority 
Manager in July 2022, following the service of Authority Manager John Rossi, bringing over 27 
years of knowledge and experience in engineering and management services, and the 
water/wastewater industry; and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee successfully collaborated with the Member Agencies to approve a 
Consulting Services Agreement with Brown and Caldwell to prepare the DERWA Recycled Water 
Supply and Operations Plan Update to meet current and future recycled water demands; and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee deftly managed DERWA during the recycled water connection moratorium, 
demand management efforts, and study of potential supplemental supply options; and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee supported the adoption of a resolution to re-establish DERWA’s Board 
meeting schedule, increasing the meetings from three to four per year to better align with the 
timing of matters that must be considered by the DERWA Board; and  

WHEREAS, Jan Lee entered into an agreement with DSRSD to prepare a DERWA Facilities 
Energy Evaluation to explore opportunities for DERWA to implement cost-effective projects to 
control long-term energy costs; and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee secured approval of the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Operating and Capital 
Budget of $7.895 million for the operations and maintenance of the DERWA facilities; and  

WHEREAS, Jan Lee supported the adoption of a resolution to authorize and clarify expenditure 
thresholds, purchasing procedures, and the Authority Manager’s delegation of administration 
tasks for organizational improvements; and   

WHEREAS, Jan Lee, upon her appointment to DSRSD General Manager, successfully led the 
effort to recruit Interim DERWA Authority Manager Richard G. Sykes, and effectively passed to 
him the leadership reins; and 

WHEREAS, Jan Lee has earned the appreciation and respect of the DERWA Board and staff for 
her leadership, care, expertise, and willingness to serve DERWA in a time of need while 
continuing to serve as the DSRSD Assistant General Manager. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San Ramon 
Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority hereby expresses 
its sincere appreciation for the contributions of 

Jan Lee 
Passed and adopted the 23rd day of September 2024 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water 
Authority Board of Directors. 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 Georgean M. Vonheeder-Leopold      April Chan 

    Chair           Vice Chair 

 ______________________________ ______________________________ 
    Ann Marie Johnson         Luz Gòmez        

   Director  Director 
______________________________ 

    Nicole M. Genzale, CMC 
        Authority Secretary 

Attachment 1



Item 7.B 

Prepared by JP Reviewed by VH 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

Approve Proclamation for Richard G. Sykes’s Service to DERWA 
as Interim Authority Manager 

Summary: 

At the December 11, 2023, DERWA Board meeting, the Board of Directors appointed Richard G. 
Sykes as the Interim Authority Manager to serve for a six-month period until an outside candidate 
could be recruited to fill the Authority Manager position. Dublin San Ramon Services District 
(DSRSD) Assistant General Manager, Jan Lee, was serving as DERWA’s Authority Manager 
when she was appointed as DSRSD’s General Manager. effective December 23, 2023. 

Mr. Sykes served as the Interim Authority Manager commencing January 1, 2024, and on April 
22, 2024, the DERWA Board of Directors approved the First Amendment to the Consulting 
Agreement, which provided for a six-month extension. Since January 2024, Mr. Sykes diligently 
served DERWA and its member agencies and contributed significantly to the success of 
DERWA.  

Recommendation: 

The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Proclamation for Service to Richard G. Sykes. 

September 23, 2024 

Attachment: 

1. Proclamation



Attachment 1 

DERWA 
PROCLAMATION FOR SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Dublin San Ramon Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled 
Water Authority (DERWA) was formed by its Member Agencies to implement a recycled water 
program from a public policy perspective that benefits portions of the San Ramon and Livermore-
Amador Valleys; and 

WHEREAS, the DERWA Board of Directors and staff have diligently worked to achieve the 
mission of providing a cost-effective, dependable, and consistent supply of recycled water to the 
communities served by Dublin San Ramon Services District (DSRSD) and East Bay Municipal 
Utility District (EBMUD); and 

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes furthered DERWA’s mission by agreeing to serve as DERWA’s 
Interim Authority Manager in January 2024 when his predecessor Jan Lee was appointed as 
DSRSD’s General Manager, bringing over 35 years of knowledge and experience in engineering, 
operations, maintenance, construction, environmental compliance, fisheries, land management 
disciplines, and management services; and  

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes successfully collaborated with the Member Agencies to approve 
the First Amendment to the Interim Agreement Related to the Supply and Sale of Recycled Water 
between DERWA, Dublin San Ramon Services District, and East Bay Municipal Utility District 
allowing time to further evaluate the effectiveness of demand management strategies and the 
feasibility of securing long-term supplemental supplies for the San Ramon Valley Recycled Water 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes supported the adoption of a new Cash Reserves policy to maintain 
operating reserves at a level sufficient to meet working capital and unanticipated needs; and  

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes secured approval of the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Operating and 
Capital Budget of $6.310 million for the operations and maintenance of the DERWA facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes furthered the Second Amendment to the Interim Agreement 
Related to the Supply and Sale of Recycled Water between DERWA, Dublin San Ramon Services 
District, and East Bay Municipal Utility District that will allow the Member Agencies to add certain 
ready to connect customers to the recycled water system, and supported the development of a 
long-term supplemental supply agreement with Central Contra Costa Sanitary District to support 
current and future customers; and 

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes successfully led the effort to recruit permanent DERWA Authority 
Manager, Vivian Housen, to whom he graciously passed the baton in August 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Richard G. Sykes has earned the expressed gratitude and friendship of the DERWA 
Board and staff for his leadership, expertise, and willingness to serve DERWA in its time of need 
while continuing to uphold his many other professional commitments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Board of Directors of the Dublin San Ramon 
Services District●East Bay Municipal Utility District Recycled Water Authority hereby expresses 
its sincere appreciation for the contributions of 

Richard G. Sykes 
Passed and adopted the 23rd day of September 2024 by the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water 
Authority Board of Directors. 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
 Georgean M. Vonheeder-Leopold   April Chan 

   Chair      Vice Chair 

 ______________________________ ______________________________ 
    Ann Marie Johnson         Luz Gòmez        

   Director         Director 
_________________________ 

  Nicole M. Genzale, CMC 
  Authority Secretary 



7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, CA 94568-3018 | Phone: (925) 828-0515 
Email: derwamanager@dsrsd.com | http://www.srvrwp.org/ 

DATE: September 23, 2024 

MEMO TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Vivian Housen, Authority Manager 

SUBJECT:  Authority Manager Update 

ADMINISTRATION 

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District (Central San) Short-Term Supply Agreement 
Extension. In February 2019, DERWA and Central San executed a temporary agreement to 
divert a portion of Central San’s raw wastewater upstream of the San Ramon Pumping Station. 
Under the temporary agreement, approximately 0.7 million gallons per day (MGD) of Central 
San’s wastewater can be diverted through DSRSD's collection system, treated at DSRSD’s 
Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant, and used to supplement DERWA recycled water 
supplies during the summer months. Construction of the diversion project was completed in 
2020, and the project was successfully used during the 2021 peak irrigation season. The initial 
term of the agreement was three years (beginning from the date of Central San’s acceptance of 
the construction of the diversion structure and associated pipelines), with the option for two one-
year extensions. The parties will exercise the final one-year extension this year. DSRSD staff 
intend to bring the one-year extension agreement to its Board for further discussion in 
September 2024. Extending the diversion project beyond 2025 will require a new agreement. 
DERWA will work with Central San to discuss terms of a new, long-term agreement after the 
extension is finalized.  

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

2024 Year-to-Date Recycled Water Production. The DERWA Recycled Water Treatment 
Facility produced 3,400 acre-feet (AF) of recycled water January 2024 through August 2024. 
For the same period in 2023, production was 3,301 AF. The figure below shows monthly 
recycled water production for the years 2021-2024. The wet weather experienced by the Bay 
Area in early 2024 likely delayed the start of the irrigation season.  

Item 8.A

mailto:derwamanager@dsrsd.com


DERWA Authority Manager Update 
September 23, 2024 
Page 2 

DERWA Recycled Water Production (Calendar Years 2021-2024) 

DERWA July Export and Production. A heat wave that persisted several weeks for the month 
of July created peak summer demand conditions. For the month of July, DERWA produced an 
average of 9.8 MGD of recycled water, exported an average of 1.0 MGD (potential supplies if 
demands were present), and had a total of 11 days where the LAVWMA export was zero. This 
shows that in a high demand period, DERWA still has supplies to expand. 



DERWA Authority Manager Update 
September 23, 2024 
Page 3 

Tests and Studies. Operations, lab, and compliance staff initiated a pilot to evaluate alternative 
sampling locations for coliform bacteria. Currently, sampling takes place at the end of the UV 
disinfection channel and a potentially more suitable site on the pump discharge line is being 
tested.  The new location may reduce inaccurate results that could possibly shut down 
production. 

Operations staff enlisted the current polymer vendor, Polydyne, to conduct jar testing of various 
polymers used in the ballasted flocculation system. Jar testing is a common testing method 
used in the water treatment industry to select the most effective coagulation chemical to filter 
turbidity to final regulatory standards. Testing was conducted on August 20 to evaluate if staff 
were still using the most effective coagulant. Staff assisted the Polydyne representative in 
testing both cationic and anionic polymers and expect a report of the results in the next few 
months. 

DERWA Backwash Analysis (CIP No. 24-R014) was awarded to Carollo and is currently in 
progress. The initial meeting to discuss summer sampling and waste reduction options were 
held with District staff and Carollo on May 8. The projected timeline for the study is June 1, 
2024, through October 31, 2024. 

Preventative Maintenance of DERWA Equipment. Routine maintenance on all DERWA 
assets was performed for the quarter.  The recycled water treatment plant ran through the 
highest production days this summer without issue.   

Mechanical and electrical maintenance staff completed a full compressor replacement project 
with units from the decommissioned microfiltration site.  These compressors were installed 
because of their low usage hours. These units increase the reliability of the continuous 
backwash system (photo below). 


	Board Agenda 20240923
	Agenda Item 6.A - Minutes 20240812
	Agenda Item 6.B - Treasurer's Reports
	Agenda Item 6.C - Quarterly Investment Report
	Agenda Item 6.D - ICF Task Order No. 21
	Agenda Item 7.A - Jan Lee Proclamation
	Agenda Item 7.B - Richard G. Sykes Proclamation
	Agenda Item 8.A - Authority Manager Update



